Level Creek PTA General Membership Meeting

January 17, 2020 9:30 AM 28 in attendance

Call to Order

Welcome

Remarks from Mr. Skelton (via Katie)

Mr. Skelton was unable to join us, so Katie gave us the following update--Next year LCE is projected to have smaller class sizes. 5th grade will gain an additional teacher.

Approval of Minutes

Motion Kimberly Approval Michelle

Changes to and Approval of Budget

Any changes need to be approved in a PTA mtg. Budget doc shared with revisions (marked with asterisk). Author visits changed to \$0. Added to the Environmental line item. There was a grant received so this line item was updated to reflect this change.

Increased the Kindness budget for books for individuals in need.

Science fair did not happen due to county issues (took this budget away).

Added PTA general expenses for improvements. (purchase of snow cone machine and inflatable screen). Decision made to buy an inflatable screen vs renting each yr. Old snow cone machine provided to a Title 1 school in FL.

Melanie can provide budget updates, if any committee is needing an update to their current balance.

Approval of Budget

Motion Beth Approval Michelle

Discussion of Proposed Bylaw amendment

July 2018 last revision was made. Current change needs to reflect our new membership levels. Level One Membership \$10; Level Two Membership \$25; Level Three Membership \$50; Level Four Membership \$100.

Vote on Bylaw amendment

All approved and voted Yes by raise of hand. No no's

Level Creek PTA General Membership Meeting

Upcoming Events and what is needed

<u>Winter Carnival</u> Feb 1 from 12-3 PM. Signup genius out there for volunteers. To go out to room moms soon. Large event with several needs! Need someone to volunteer as the Volunteer Coordinator to coordinate groups for various stations at the carnival. This would include the Beta Club and coordinating their paperwork.

<u>Carnation Sales</u> Feb 13. Volunteers needed for sales, purchases, etc. This is going towards Kindness committee (North Gwinnett Co-op) 1400 carnations coming in. BTL kids will assist. <u>Talent Show</u> Feb 28th Theme- "The Golden Ticket, the Hottest ticket in town". Communication to go out to teachers, for them to share what their talent is. This will go up on the bulletin board Tuesday 21st to advertise teacher's talents. Hopefully to drum up excitement. They will also have 2 tables on the 21st for the kids to share what their talents on a slip of paper. This will all go up on the bulletin board. The talent show communication will go out in Friday folders with information on tryouts scheduled for the 11th and 12th, rehearsals will be 26th and 27th. <u>Yearbook</u> 5th grade dedications about to be advertised. March 2nd is the deadline. New way to submit photos-- Shutterfly has partnered with Lifetouch. Gmail address-levelcreek.yb@gmail.com. Flyers to go out to advertise.

<u>Heritage Night</u> March 20th excited to work with the multicultural group. Will need assistance with the passports and more.

Know What is Going On

Teacher grants are all set, and purchases made. \$6700 in grants awarded.

Reminder to use PTA Facebook/website

Any updates for the Facebook/website for Katie? Please send her information to add and include.

Raffle for attendance

Questions

Meeting Adjourned at 10:20 AM

Next PTA General Meeting will be March 20, 2020 at 9:30 AM in PLR Room